

DISTRICT 02

MARCH 2025

# NEWSLETTER

ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS

Volume 41

Issue 3

## ***A MESSAGE FROM THE DCM.....***

Hello AA peeps!

Let's all "March forth" to the DELEGATE'S WORKSHOP on March 8, Saturday, over in Wausau! It's time to let our Delegate know our thoughts and feelings about current issues soon to be on the table at the General Service Conference in New York. This is a big chance to weigh in on things that may be very important to YOU! ...and you don't have to have a Service position to participate 😊

Just show up - get there by 8 or 9am if you can: St Stephen Church - Wausau, WI.

In order to prepare for the Delegate's Workshop its very helpful if you access and read as many of the topics and background notes for the 2025 General Service Conference as possible. See it all on [www.area74.org](http://www.area74.org) where from the Homepage you can click on the box titled "Delegates Workshop Resources".

Here's an example, or three, of what's in there:

A recommended presentation to be given to the Delegates in New York at the Conference might be - "Closing the Gap: How do we make the voice of every group count?" (This sure sounds interesting to me.)

Or...

A suggested Workshop idea for the General Service Conference - "Fear of commitment - don't be intimidated by General Service".

Or...

"Has our singleness of purpose become lost?" - another Workshop idea.

(These are only a few of the many things you may want to encourage your Delegate to experience so he can come back to our District and Area and share what he learns!)

I hope you will throw yourself in and get up to your knees and involved with the rest of us Service trudgers!

As always, contact me, Jane, with any comments, questions, or concerns: [dcm@district02aa.org](mailto:dcm@district02aa.org)

Yours, Gratefully -- in Service,

Jane M - DCM District 02

[dcm@district02aa.org](mailto:dcm@district02aa.org)

## District 02 Meeting Minutes for February 2025

The February 9, 2025, District Meeting was held hybrid at Changing Lanes Alano Club, 344 Broadway St., Wrightstown, WI. The meeting started at 2:05 p.m. There were 20 people in person & 11 people on Zoom: 31 people in total. We opened the meeting with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. Everyone introduced themselves.

DCM Jane went over general housekeeping. Silence phones, be courteous, no side conversations.

### **Twelve Traditions & Twelve Concepts**

Jeff read Tradition 2 – long form.

Alishea read Concept 2 from the Concepts checklist.

**Approval January 2024 Minutes** – Bob made a motion to accept the Secretary report with changes noted. James seconded. Motion passed.

*Change to the January Minutes. DCM Jane suggested the following change be made and all in attendance agreed. Add the word Area before the word Committee in paragraph 3.*

*Change from: Jane is unable to attend the Area Committee Meeting on 1/18/25. The group voted for Dylan to be the temporary Alt. DCM to represent District 02 at the Committee Meeting.*

*Change to: Jane is unable to attend the Area Committee Meeting on 1/18/25. The group voted for Dylan to be the temporary Alt. DCM to represent District 02 at the Area Committee Meeting.*

**Secretary Report:** Karla. Committee Chairs & GSR's please submit your reports to me by Tuesday February 11, 2025, to ensure I can get the notes to Digger in a timely manner. Email reports to [secretary@district02aa.org](mailto:secretary@district02aa.org).

If you are making a motion or seconding a motion, be sure to state your name. Thank you for allowing me to be of service.

**Treasurer Report:** Cindy. Digger made a motion to accept the treasurer's report. Tim seconded. Motion passed.

## ***DISTRICT 02 MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 2025***

### GSRs Reports

James – Thursday Night Seymour Group – couple of new people in attendance.

### LCM Reports

**Subdistrict A:** Barry. I attended two new meetings and one revisit since the last district meeting.

**A New Life** – 6:30PM Monday at the Wisconsin Veterans Village Community Center – I revisited this meeting, and the meeting is still getting their footing. Do not have a service structure as of yet. A positive note is that it is a meeting for veterans who live at the campus facility. All are welcome.

**Saturday Morning** – 10:00AM Saturday at Our Saviors – The meeting is pretty well attended. They have elected a new GSR and treasurer.

**Keeping it Simple** – 12:00PM Thursday at Prince of Peace – This meeting is brand new as of January 23<sup>rd</sup>. It is very well attended thus far. They have not set up their service structure, but do have a meeting format based on the Plain Language Big Book.

I still have about 5 meetings that I have not yet attended, but plan to do so in the near future.

I can be contacted at [lcma@district02aa.org](mailto:lcma@district02aa.org) with any questions from Appleton groups. Please include contact information in your email.

There are no other comments at this time.

**Subdistrict B:** Open

**Subdistrict C:** James. Did not visit any groups.

**Subdistrict D:** Open

**Subdistrict E:** Open

**Subdistrict F:** Matt. No Report.

## ***DISTRICT 02 MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 2025***

**Archives:** Steve for Kathy – we are still going forward and discussing some things. There are a lot of group histories. If groups do not have history on file and you would like to get the history of your group, see Kathy & Steve and they can help to get information from the GSO. Jane-when you digitize things, what is done with hard copies? Nothing is being thrown out. All items are stored at FVCO pay to rent space. It is organized and safe. The committee might make a request to get a lock box to secure some information. Dylan – history on meeting hall? How to go about getting records? Contact GSO and they send a report by date with first contact to NY and all changes.

**Grapevine:** Open Position. No Report.

**Corrections:** Mike. Corrections was able to supply Winnebago County Jail women's side with 17 copies of the PLBB (Plain Language Big Book) and 30 copies of the Grapevine. We are also planning to supply the men's side with 20 copies of PLBB. Corrections were also able to supply OSCI (Oshkosh State Correctional Institute) with 20 copies of the PLBB. Thank you to the groups that have generously donated to the Corrections Literature fund. Without your help we wouldn't be able to give this volume of literature to people who desperately need it. We have 2 new volunteers that have started the process of being allowed into the OSCI. There will be a Corrections Committee meeting on 9/9/25 at 12:30 p.m. prior to the district 02 meeting.

**Bridging the Gap:** Brad. No Report.

**Newsletter:** Digger. All AA members are encouraged to submit items to publish in the newsletter. We are looking for poems, cartoons, flyers.... anything that may be of interest to the district 02 membership. You may remember that our November issue included a new article that featured a meeting that maybe you hadn't attended before. If you would like to increase awareness of your meeting, please send us some of the details and we will include them in a future issue. The newsletter is published electronically in the last couple of days of each month. Any items that you would like published in the March edition need to be submitted by the end of the day February 24th. You can email items to [newsletter@district02aa.org](mailto:newsletter@district02aa.org). Just about any format is acceptable.

**Public Information:** Susan. The PI Committee – Last Meeting January 21, 2025; 4 members in attendance

Old Business

Newest Project

Distribution of the Plain Language Big Books to Public Libraries and High School Libraries in District 02. Our committee purchased 58 copies.

# ***DISTRICT 02 MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 2025***

## Hotline Card Distribution

Our committee delivered Hotline cards in 2024 to;  
51 – Hotels, 20 – Police Stations, 25 – Fire Stations  
Thompson Center, Loaves & Fishes, COTs for Men

## Grapevine Distribution

Currently we have plenty of Grapevines to continue placing them in the Little Lending Libraries.  
New Business

No New Business but will be considering another project. Stay tuned.

PI Committee meetings will be the 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday of the Month 6PM

Zoom only for February and March 2025

ID: 438 420 4275 PW: Serenity

February 18, 2025

March 18, 2025

Our committee is looking for a few more members if interested please let us know.

Susan B. 920 858 2379 or email [publicinfo@district02aa.org](mailto:publicinfo@district02aa.org)

Our next meeting will be February 18, 2025, on Zoom

**Webmaster:** Trevor. A reminder to email me at [webmaster@district02aa.org](mailto:webmaster@district02aa.org) with any changes to meetings. You may also fill out the meeting change form on the website. This is the best way to get changes to me, as they are documented, and I can go back to them as needed. Also, to add a new meeting PLEASE fill out the meeting form so we can capture all of the specific meeting information that will be put on the list.

Meeting change forms can be found on the website under Resources > Group Resources. If you are changing information for a group that is already on the list, please fill out the "**Change group's information**" form which has been updated to reflect some changes to the form available from GSO.

- There were 3,127 unique views to our website in September.
- The most views continue to be on the Meeting locator list.

## DISTRICT 02 MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 2025

### Treatment & Accessibilities: Jodi.

1. ASL next steps (link on District 02, etc.) – Jodi will reach out to the Webmaster again to get this change taken care of.
  - a. The link on District 02 is on the website, but it is hidden under the Treatment & Accessibilities committee information. Suggestions to make it more accessible:
    - i. Create a box on the homepage for ASL.
    - ii. Move the ASL button from under Treatment & Accessibility tab under resources on the navigation bar to a blue box on the home page of the website like the others.
    - iii. Verbiage: AA Meetings for the deaf and hard of hearing. Link button “Find a Meeting.”

Treatment and Accessibility Resources



The above icon should be the symbol used because it is the recognized symbol for signed meetings.

### Old Business –

- Treatment & Accessibility’s committee opened a zoom account in 2020 to host meetings during COVID.
- The district has been using this account for the remote District Meetings; and we think the account should be moved to the DCM’s budget so it can be better tracked. ***The item was moved to the DCM Budget in January 2025. Rita will reach out to the district 02 Treasurer to confirm if 2024 has been reimbursed for. Rita will be getting the invoice for the 2025/26 year. Once she receives the invoice, she will give it to the DCM to get the name changed on the account and to get it officially moved to the DCM Budget.***
- There is a question as to whether the person who purchased the 2024 subscription has been reimbursed. ***We are still unclear whether reimbursement has taken place or not. Rita will check with Cindy for verification and report back at the next meeting.***
- We need the host key for the meeting so someone can claim host. Jodi will reach out to the webmaster for the host key.
- We discussed that the district printable meeting list is different than the online District meeting list that printable doesn’t include online meetings.
- We would like the printable list to include the online meeting times with a note behind it that says check website for link and passcode, so the meeting lists are the same.
- Jodi will submit this request to the district for discussion at the next District Meeting. We are unsure who actually owns the list, so we aren’t sure who needs to make the updates.

## ***DISTRICT 02 MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 2025***

**DCM-Jane.** There was a DCM meeting on zoom, Feb 4. Pat A (DCM District 18) announced that their Service Workshop, held Aug 9 '24 had 35 attendees. They spent \$485 to have it fancy at the Holiday Inn - white tablecloths and such. (They only had 15 more people than we did). Pat said their mission was to: "bring awareness of extended levels of Service to others".

Also, she mentioned they have CPC (Cooperation with the Professional Community) business cards that they distribute. It is also posted on their District website. On the card is a QR code that directs you straight to their District 18 website.

Pat T, DCM for Eau Claire, said they are looking for volunteers to Chair committees for their upcoming ECR (East Central Regional) Conference in 2026. (If interested, contact Pat at [dcm@district05.org](mailto:dcm@district05.org)). Also, District 05 will be presenting a Concepts Workshop.

Finally, if your Alano Club keeps all the money collected from AA meetings held there - and if that's an issue - please refer to the AA pamphlet called "Clubs and AA", (it's put out by the General Service Office).

I attended the District 01 (Green Bay) Intergroup. There were 200 people. They have a strong sense of fellowship up there.

Dylan was our Alt DCM at 3 Lakes for the Area Committee Meeting in January. It started at 9:30am. Area Corrections are up and running again and collecting details about what each District is doing regarding reaching out to folks in jails and prisons. Also, Hawk - Area 74 Wisconsin Corrections Chair passed away last year so we voted in a temporary Chair - Johni B.

Nicholas is our hospitality room rep at the upcoming International Conference in Canada. He's now known as the "trinkets" guy. He also mentioned that Area 74 traditionally contributes \$500 (once every 5 years) to the hospitality room of the International.

Regarding Finance - there have been problems for a long time. Examples: Someone turned in receipts in April for a Fall Assembly (too early); car rental expenses; \$180 expected to be reimbursed for meals for 2 days. Also, several Committee Chairs went over their budget allowances last year. The conversation was about paying these trusted servants now or later (for food and/or lodging). No motion was made: **TABLED UNTIL ASSEMBLY APRIL 12.**

Assembly April 12: Area Finances and \$500 for the hospitality room will be discussed. Thanks for showing up for us, Dylan!!

## ***DISTRICT 02 MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 2025***

I will be posting general results from our District regarding the Finance Questions. Many groups have weighed in over the last several months. There's still time to speak up if your group hasn't done so already. Contact me (Jane).

### **Old Business**

#### **Open positions 2025 Elections**

LCM's (B, D, E) – Alt DCM – no nominations. Carried over.

Karla nominated Tina for Grapevine Committee Chair. Tina told a bit about herself including her number of years sober. Dale seconded the motion. Motion passed.

#### **Follow up print meeting list – table this until next month.**

**75<sup>th</sup> GSC Potential Agenda Items** – Jane gave out copies at the last district meeting. You can find them on the Area 74 website. Background information will be available towards the end of the month.

- Jane went over some changes that are listed in the agenda items – take these back to your group and talk about them.

### **New Business:**

**Archives position, LCM F position** – in the guidelines, if you don't come to 3 meetings in a row you are considered not active. Mike will be in contact with LCM B. The Archives Chair is active in her role.

**GSR Workshop** – District 02 will plan a GSR Workshop. Dylan, Laurie, Kimmery & Jack have expressed interest in volunteering to help plan. Someone at the meeting recommended reaching out to Kim who has done a great job in the past with the presentation. Table discussions until next month

**Update printable meeting list to include online meetings?** – take back to groups and ask as a district do we want the printable meeting list to be the same as the online meeting list. Add the online meetings to the printable list? Once we get feedback from groups then we can decide.

**\$500 contribution from Area 74 for the Hospitality Room at the International Conference** – in the past, the Area has contributed. Good information to take back to the groups for discussion.



**DISTRICT 02 MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 2025**

**Technical Assistant** –Mike nominates Jeff to be the district 02 Technical Assistant. Jeff has worked in tech positions in the past. Steve seconded the motion. Motion passed.

**Dates to remember** – Jane passed out to the GSR’s important dates to remember. James made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 3:30 p.m. Mike seconded the motion. Closed the meeting with the Responsibility Declaration.

The next District meeting is Sunday March 9, 2025, at Genesis Club 1213 N. Appleton St., Appleton, Wi.

\*\*\*\*\*

***Deadline for publication in the April Newsletter  
is end of day March 24!***

Submit flyers, articles, etc. to [newsletter@district02aa.org](mailto:newsletter@district02aa.org)

***DID YOU KNOW.....  
THAT ALL A.A. MEMBERS  
ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND  
THE DISTRICT MEETING???***

**Please join us at Genesis Club, 1213 N  
Appleton St in Appleton at 2pm on March 9<sup>th</sup>.  
Learn more about how AA General Service  
works!**

# DISTRICT 02 FINANCIAL REPORT – JANUARY 2025

## District 02 Monthly Financial Report – January 2025

**Beginning Balance 1/1/2025**

**\$ 7,532.07**

**February 09, 2025 District Meeting Report**

### Contributions

Date	District Group Contributions	Amount
1/31/2025	New Day AA	\$ 30.00
1/31/2025	New Day AA	\$ 35.00
1/31/2025	Serenity Seekers	\$ 30.00
1/31/2025	Serenity Seekers	\$ 30.00
1/31/2025	Sunrise Meeting	\$ 9.03
1/31/2025	Nothing But Miracles	\$ 40.00
1/31/2025	Just For today	\$ 20.00
1/31/2025	Lunch Bunch	\$ 80.00
1/31/2025	From the Heart	\$225.00
<b>Total deposits</b>		<b>\$ 499.03</b>

### Withdrawals

Date	Check # Expenses (checks/withdrawals)	Amount
1/11/2025	2226 Mike H.- Corrections Lit. Jan. Stipend	\$ 558.71
1/11/2025	2227 Tom A.-NL-Dec. software, adobe & microsoft	\$ 22.40
1/16/2025	2228 Changing Lanes- Feb. Dist. Mtg. Rent	\$ 35.00
1/16/2025	2229 Jane M.-DCM, Copies, Jan. Stipend, Snacks Dist. Mtg.	\$ 141.86
1/16/2025	2230 Jeff R.-Corr. PO Box BTG	\$ 200.00
<b>Total withdrawals</b>		<b>\$ 957.97</b>

### Register balance - Month end

Beginning balance	\$ 7,532.07
Deposits	\$ 499.03
Withdrawals	\$ (957.97)
<b>Register balance</b>	<b>\$ 7,073.13</b>

### Outstanding Checks

1/16/2025	2228 Changing Lanes-Dist. Mtg. Feb. rent	\$ 35.00
1/16/2025	2229 Jane M.-DCM, Copies, Jan. Stipend, Snacks Dist. Mtg.	\$ 141.86
<b>Total Outstanding checks</b>		<b>\$ 176.86</b>

### Bank Reconciliation

Community First Credit Union	
Beginning balance	\$ 7,567.07
Deposits	\$ 499.03
Withdrawals	\$ (816.11)
Outstanding checks	\$ (176.86)
<b>Total</b>	<b>\$ 7,073.13</b>

### Balance available to District

Register balance	\$ 7,532.07
Prudent reserve	\$ (500.00)
Corrections Literature	\$ (673.41)
<b>Total available to District</b>	<b>\$ 6,358.66</b>

### Petty Cash

Petty cash beginning balance	\$ 50.00
<b>Petty cash ending balance</b>	<b>\$ 50.00</b>

### Committee Budget Balance (Remaining)

Archives	\$ 463.97
Corrections	\$ 1,005.00
DCM	\$ 3,178.50
Grapevine	\$ 820.00
Newsletter	\$ 437.60
PI	\$ 2,130.00
Treasurer	\$ 1,110.64
Treatment & Acces.	\$ 910.00
<b>BUDGET BALANCE TOTAL (Remaining)</b>	<b>\$ 10,055.71</b>

### \*Corrections Literature

Starting Balance	\$ 1,167.12
Contributions	
New Day AA	\$ 30.00
Serenity Seekers	\$ 30.00
<b>Total deposits</b>	<b>\$ 60.00</b>
Withdrawals	
Mike H.	\$ (553.71)
<b>Total withdrawals</b>	<b>\$ (553.71)</b>

Ending Corrections Literature Balance	<b>\$ 673.41</b>
<b>*NOTE - Separate from district balance</b>	<b>\$ 673.41</b>

Cindy L. District 02 Treasurer

# DISTRICT 02 BUDGET COMPARISON THROUGH JANUARY 2025

APPROVED Area 74 District 02 2025 Budget			
	2025	YTD JAN	YTD JAN
	BUDGET	SPENT	REMAIN
<b>Archives</b>			
Kathy	1 Space at Central Office	\$200.00	\$200.00
	2 Miscellaneous	\$100.00	\$100.00
	3 Grapevine	\$28.97	\$28.97
	4 Stipend for District Meetings	\$60.00	\$60.00
	5 FVCO Rent	\$0.00	\$0.00
	6 Now & Then Subscription	\$25.00	\$25.00
	7 Stipend for Delegates Workshop	\$50.00	\$50.00
		<b>\$463.97</b>	<b>\$463.97</b>
<b>Corrections</b>			
Mike H.	1 Workshop	\$150.00	\$150.00
	2 Conference	\$500.00	\$500.00
	3 Office Supply/Trave	\$100.00	\$100.00
	4 Stipend for District Meetings	\$60.00	\$55.00
	5 BTG P.O. Box, Postage, Supplie	\$300.00	\$200.00
	6 Stipend for Delegates Workshop	\$100.00	\$100.00
		<b>\$1210.00</b>	<b>\$205.00</b>
			<b>\$1,005.00</b>
<b>DCM</b>			
Jane M	1 Stipend for District Meetings	\$180.00	\$15.00
	2 Printing Expenses	\$936.00	\$102.50
	3 LCM Stipends for District Meetings	\$360.00	\$0.00
	4 LCM Miscellaneous Expenses	\$50.00	\$0.00
	5 LCM Meeting Rent	\$0.00	\$0.00
	6 Area 74 Literature - (Service Materials	\$200.00	\$0.00
	7 GSR Workshop	\$100.00	\$0.00
	8 Registration Spring and Fall Conference	\$40.00	\$0.00
	9 Banquet Spring and Fall Conference	\$60.00	\$0.00
	10 Conference Lodging	\$500.00	\$0.00
	11 Gas for Conf/Assem/ACM/Workshops - current	\$500.00	\$0.00
	12 Assembly/ACM 4-Trips (\$40.00 Each)	\$0.00	\$0.00
	13 Stipend for Delegates Workshop	\$50.00	\$0.00
	14 Other Workshop	\$100.00	\$0.00
	15 Zoom Account	\$160.00	\$0.00
	16 Tech Fellows Stipend for District Meetings	\$60.00	\$0.00
		<b>\$3296.00</b>	<b>\$117.50</b>
			<b>\$3,178.50</b>
<b>Grapevine</b>			
Tina B.	1 Grapevine Subscription for Intergroup	\$350.00	\$0.00
	2 Postage & Office Supplies	\$10.00	\$0.00
	3 Stipend for District Meetings	\$60.00	\$0.00
	4 Additions to Grapevine Library Displa	\$175.00	\$0.00
	5 Grapevine Display at Genesis Clu	\$0.00	\$0.00
	6 Past Grapevines for Distribution	\$0.00	\$0.00
	7 Workshop	\$100.00	\$0.00
	8 Electronic Subscription for Grapevine Chairperso	\$50.00	\$0.00
	9 Stipend for Delegates Workshop	\$75.00	\$0.00
		<b>\$820.00</b>	<b>\$0.00</b>
			<b>\$820.00</b>
<b>Newsletter</b>			
Digger A	1 Postage	\$0.00	\$0.00
	2 Printing	\$0.00	\$0.00
	3 Postage & Printing	\$0.00	\$0.00
	4 Software	\$300.00	\$22.40
	5 Postcards, labels & miscellaneous supplie	\$0.00	\$0.00
	6 Stipend for District Meetings	\$60.00	\$0.00
	7 Ink	\$100.00	\$0.00
	8 Stipend for Delegates Workshop	\$0.00	\$0.00
		<b>\$460.00</b>	<b>\$22.40</b>
			<b>\$437.60</b>
<b>Public Info</b>			
Susan	1 Web Service (Maintenance, software upgrades	\$600.00	\$0.00
	2 Pamphlets	\$200.00	\$0.00
	3 Postage	\$30.00	\$0.00
	4 Meeting List Copies	\$0.00	\$0.00
	5 Outreach	\$500.00	\$0.00
	6 Webmaster Computer	\$0.00	\$0.00
	7 Stipend for District Meetings	\$60.00	\$0.00
	8 Stipend for Delegates Workshop	\$50.00	\$0.00
	9 Printing	\$30.00	\$0.00
	10 Booth Space at County Fairs	\$350.00	\$0.00
	11 Grapevine Subscriptions (2)	\$60.00	\$0.00
	12 Facebook PSA	\$250.00	\$0.00
		<b>\$2,130.00</b>	<b>\$0.00</b>
			<b>\$2,130.00</b>
<b>Treasurer</b>			
Cindy L	1 District Rent	\$420.00	\$35.00
	2 Refreshments	\$240.00	\$24.36
	3 Stipend for District Meetings	\$60.00	\$0.00
	4 Miscellaneous Expenses (copies, postage,	\$200.00	\$0.00
	5 Petty cash	na	na
	6 P.O. Box Rent	\$250.00	\$0.00
	7 Stipend for Delegates Workshop	\$0.00	\$0.00
		<b>\$1,170.00</b>	<b>\$59.36</b>
			<b>\$1,110.64</b>
<b>Treatment</b>			
Jodi L	1 Workshop	\$200.00	\$0.00
	2 Literature - Facility Racks	\$500.00	\$0.00
	3 Office Supplies	\$100.00	\$0.00
	4 Stipend for District Meetings	\$60.00	\$0.00
	5 Stipend for Delegates Workshop	\$50.00	\$0.00
	6 ASL for Monthly Speaker Meetings	\$0.00	\$0.00
	7	\$0.00	\$0.00
		<b>\$910.00</b>	<b>\$0.00</b>
			<b>\$910.00</b>
<b>Totals</b>		<b>\$10,459.97</b>	<b>\$404.26</b>
			<b>\$10,055.71</b>

# 2025 AREA 74 DATES TO REMEMBER

Area 74 Zoom Information: Meeting ID – 479 428 9816 Passcode - 1212144

**March 8: Delegate’s Workshop, Wausau, WI**

**April 11: Area 74 Standing Committee Workshop, Rhinelander, WI**

**April 12: Area 74 Assembly, Rhinelander, WI**

**May 16 – 18: Area 74 Spring Conference, Sturgeon Bay, WI**

**July 12: Area Committee Meeting, Three Lakes, WI**

Reiter Center, 1858 S Michigan St

**August 22 -24: East Central Regional Conference, Indianapolis, IN**

**October 17: Area 74 Standing Committee Workshop, Rhinelander, WI**

**October 18: Area 74 Election Assembly, Rhinelander, WI**

## A.A. NEWSLETTER SUBSCRIPTIONS

**DISTRICT 02 NEWSLETTER:** Stay up-to-date on all of the news in District 02. Sign up at [district02aa.org](http://district02aa.org)  
> newsletter > signup

\*\*\*\*\*

**NOW & THEN (Monthly Area 74 NEWSLETTER):** Stay connected to Area news, information, and more!  
**Electronic subscriptions** please send a request via email with your contact information to  
[area74newsletter@gmail.com](mailto:area74newsletter@gmail.com)

**Hard copy subscriptions** \$25 for 12 issues mail a check made out to CASH and a completed enrollment form to:

Now & Then  
PO Box 192  
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

\*\*\*\*\*

### **BOX 4-5-9 (Quarterly NEWSLETTER from the General Service Office):**

This newsletter includes

- information about AA service
- sharing from AA members
  - news about literature
- sharing from groups and service committees
  - a calendar of upcoming events

[www.aa.org/box-459](http://www.aa.org/box-459)

# ***DISTRICT 02 MEETING AGENDA***

***March 9, 2025 – 1:30PM GSR Discussion – 2:00PM Meeting***

**Genesis Club – 1213 N Appleton St. – Appleton**

**ZOOM MEETING ID: 875 9555 4987    PASSCODE: 844696**

Open with Serenity Prayer

- Introductions
- Housekeeping items: info, etc.

Twelve Traditions – Tradition 3 Long Form

Twelve Concepts – Concept 3

Review/Accept February Minutes

Secretary's Report

Treasurer's Report

Committee Reports

- GSR's
- LCM's – James: LCM-C, Barry: LCM-A
- Archives – Kathy R.
- Grapevine – Tina G.
- Corrections – Mike H.
  - Bridging the gap – Brad N.
- Newsletter - Digger A. [newsletter@district02aa.org](mailto:newsletter@district02aa.org)
- Public Information - Susan B.
  - Webmaster – Trevor F.
- Treatment and Accessibilities - Jodi L.
- DCM - Jane M.

Old Business:

- Available positions > LCM's B,D,E,F; Alternate DCM
- Workshop committee progress
- Dylan: 101A new location yet?



New Business:

- GSC 2025: Delegates Workshop recap and info for groups
- Request for a check-in with District Finance Budget Committee
- Other?

Close with Responsibility Statement

The NEXT District Meeting: Sunday April 13<sup>th</sup>, Solutions Club Inc., 621 Evans St., Oshkosh

1:30 GSR Discussion / 2pm District Meeting

 Hope to see you!!!! 

# 2025 District 02 Meeting Schedule

(Meeting Location is Subject to Change)

GSR Roundtable at 1:30 / District Meeting at 2:00

<b>Jan 12</b>	Solutions Club Inc. 621 Evans St, Oshkosh
<b>Feb 9</b>	Changing Lanes Alano Club 344 Broadway St, Wrightstown
<b>Mar 9</b>	Genesis Club 1213 N Appleton St, Appleton
<b>Apr 13</b>	Solutions Club Inc. 621 Evans St, Oshkosh
<b>May 4</b> Early due to Mothers Day	St Mark's Church 140 S Green Bay Rd, Neenah
<b>Jun 8</b>	Prince of Peace Lutheran Church 2330 E Calumet, Appleton
<b>Jul 13</b>	Solutions Club Inc 621 Evans St, Oshkosh
<b>Aug 10</b>	St Paul Catholic Church 410 Wallace St, Combined Locks
<b>Sep 14</b>	Peace United Methodist Church 2300 W Wisconsin Ave, Kaukauna
<b>Oct 12</b>	Emmanuel Lutheran Church 349 N Main Street, Seymour
<b>Nov 9</b>	Changing Lanes Alano Club 344 Broadway St, Wrightstown
<b>Dec 14</b>	First United Methodist Church 325 E Franklin St, Appleton

# ***MEETING MAKERS***

*In this article we feature a meeting that maybe you haven't attended before.*

**WOULD YOU LIKE TO FEATURE YOUR MEETING ?????**

*Maybe you would like to increase attendance or attract some new faces to your Group. Feature your meeting here by emailing your meeting details to [newsletter@district02aa.org](mailto:newsletter@district02aa.org)*

## ***THIS MONTH'S FEATURED GROUP***

*Design For Living*

The Design for Living group meets every Monday through Saturday at 10:00AM at Prince of Peace Lutheran Church at 2330 E. Calumet St. in Appleton.

All Design for Living meetings employ an open format. Each day utilizes a different discussion format using Alcoholics Anonymous, the Twelve Steps and Twelve Traditions, the Grapevine magazine, the Ninth Step Promises, and a "Pick a Stick" meeting on Fridays.

**WE WOULD LOVE TO HAVE JOIN US**

"We buried him yesterday. The County Coroner had published the required notices for next of kin and nobody had claimed the body. It was just myself and his sponsor, no preacher even, the county doesn't pay for those. Not much of a send-off, and not the one David had asked for. A cheap coffin, backhoe dug a hole, and that was it - another old AA gone.

He had been sober over 20 years and in AA over 30, a stern and rigid man who tried to soften his edges and never could. He was a loner, a fringe-er, an isolated man at the edge of life's good things. He hung in there... and in the end hung himself. I don't know why; I can't know. I know there had been a diagnosis of senile dementia, and I know that the doctor had added cancer to the list. But I've seen AAs deal with such things before...I don't know why David decided he couldn't.

It isn't the first time I've been through this in Alcoholics Anonymous. I've known several over the years who just up and walked out life's door one day. Sober, but not happy. Sober, but not at peace. Sober, but they died of alcoholism. Our disease doesn't need us to drink to kill us. I wish more folks knew that and appreciated it. Alcoholism is the only disease that is entirely capable of fighting back, of taking care of itself, and of emerging in new places and new forms when it isn't properly treated. That's because of the spiritual malady.

Most people think that has something to do with prayer or with God. It doesn't. It has to do with 'our spirit - that force which animates, motivates and propels us. As an alcoholic, my spirit is ill. It is flawed. My character, or basic nature, doesn't work right. At its root, it is a fundamental and unresolvable insecurity - a hole that can't ever be filled. It is an instinct run rampant, a desperate need for acceptance and love that cannot be met. It hurts. It fills one with fear. The selfishness and self-centeredness of the alcoholic lies here - we are totally preoccupied with what is going on with ourselves on the inside.

The slings and arrows of experience warped by this need drive us to the fringe, and the voices of the committee in our head keep us there. We are obsessed with ourselves, and from this condition of mind... the insanity of feelings gone haywire, we become self-medicators eventually. We discover alcohol or something else... and the stuff quiets the voices, provides the relief we've never been able to find in any other way. It isn't any wonder we drink or drug the way we do. And some of us don't develop an addiction... in attempting to meet these crying demands of our spirit become ill, we develop other malformations of behavior and suffer in a hundred different ways.

God broke David's obsession to drink. But I don't think David ever truly understood his disease. I say that because I watched him struggle with those old unresolved issues of his heart for years. His rigidity, coldness, aloofness, isolation and difficulty with other people were a reflection of the pain in his heart... of the disease of alcoholism gone deep inside, and still active. Alcoholism didn't need David to drink in order to continue trying to kill him, and in the end... it succeeded. In the end, instead of self abandonment... David abandoned hope.. and discovered a bitter end.

Our recovery from alcoholism through the Steps must be a three-fold process. It is not one dimensional. When we say in AA, that we have a triangle... recovery, unity, service... we mean it.

In working the Steps, I clear a pathway for two purposes... first, to come into a group of human people and away from the fringe of society where I have spent most of my emotional life. Secondly, to discover 'belonging' through service to the people within that group. It is only this entire, threefold process that heals. It is especially true for those of us who suffer from the spiritual malady to a great degree. Perhaps the 12th Step says it best: "Having had a spiritual awakening as the result of these Steps (recovery), we tried to carry this message to other alcoholics (service) and practice these principles in all our affairs (unity).

You see... I cannot hold back. I must not continue to suffer that shyness, aloneness, that overwhelming sense of self in my affairs. I must get involved in a group of people to practice these principles in all my affairs. Only the total approach is healing. Anything less is little more than driving my disease deep, and, if I do that, it will continue to eat away, trying to destroy me.

It destroyed David. This is a memorial to an old AA who gave his best shot, and I think David ended up on the plus side. It wasn't his fault; he seemed to have been born that way. There were a lot of old ideas about self that David could never muster the willingness to let go of. He is at rest now.

But it says somewhere that "no matter how far down the scale we have gone, we will see how our experience can benefit others."

David cannot speak to his experience any longer; I am speaking in his memory. And I think that if David could talk to us today, he'd say "Understand your disease thoroughly, and work the complete program of recovery!" God bless you as you Trudge The Road!



## *DISTRICT 02 ARCHIVES*

### *AS PUBLISHED IN THE DISTRICT 02 NEWSLETTER - MARCH 1991*

#### **OUR NEED OF A FAMILY**

My husband and I are both recovering and between us, we have several 24 hours of sobriety. However, we have always felt something was missing from our daily lives. We tried to fill the hours with meetings and volunteer work, but we still felt something was missing.

A couple weeks ago, someone came into our lives and changed our whole way of life. One of his children came to live with us. At first it was awkward and still is at times, having another person in the house.

We didn't realize how much we were alone until then. There have been a lot of changes in our daily routine, and yet some welcome changes. Since his return, he has also decided to seek counseling for his problems.

We are like strangers in a sense. He was raised by his mom in a different environment and with a different set of values. We don't agree on too much at this point, but we are trying. Each of us has to remember one important thing. We all are entitled to our opinions. Where we go from here is up to each of us separately, but we also have to work together. Each of us is doing our share! We can learn from one another, if we listen to one another, and are willing to give as well as receive. There is a saying "A family that prays together, stays together." The same principle applies here. Each one is doing his or her share. We all had to learn to take it one day at a time in our recovery. And it's just as important now, in becoming a FAMILY. The void that was in our lives is now full of wonder and dreams. With the help of our HIGHER POWER, we can become what we could only dream about. For that I am truly grateful.

Kathy M.

**KAUKAUNA FRIDAY NIGHT MEETING NEW START TIME 7PM!!!**

## UPCOMING ACTIVITIES

### MARCH 2025

**First Friday of the Month, March 7<sup>th</sup>**, Open AA Speaker Meeting at 7pm **Genesis Club**, 1213 Appleton St, Appleton. Potluck at 6pm, please bring a dish to pass!

**Saturday March 8<sup>th</sup>**, Area 74 Delegates Workshop, 10am – 5pm, St Stephen Lutheran Church, 512 McClellan St, Wausau. See flyer in the District newsletter

**Second Sunday of the Month, March 9<sup>th</sup>**, District Meeting at 2pm, **Genesis Club**, 1213 N Appleton St, Appleton. GSR Roundtable 1:30 *This is a hybrid meeting* Meeting ID: 875 9555 4987 Passcode: 844696

**Second Sunday of the Month, March 9<sup>th</sup>**, Open AA Speaker Meeting at 7pm, Potluck at 6pm, bring a side dish to share, **First Congregational Church**, 724 E South River St, Appleton *This is a hybrid meeting* Meeting ID: 897 8011 3671 Passcode: 027543

**Third Friday of the Month, March 21<sup>st</sup>**, Open AA Speaker Meeting at 7pm, **Peace United Methodist Church**, 2300 E Wisconsin Ave, Kaukauna Al-Anon speaker if available. *Please note NEW TIME for this meeting!*

**Last Sunday of the Month, March 30<sup>th</sup>**, Open AA Speaker Meeting at 10am, **St. Elizabeth Hospital**, 1506 S Oneida St, Appleton

**Last Sunday of the March 30<sup>th</sup>**, Open AA Speaker Meeting at 7pm, **Solutions Recovery**, 621 Evans St, Oshkosh

### APRIL 2025

**First Friday of the Month, April 4<sup>th</sup>**, Open AA Speaker Meeting at 7pm **Genesis Club**, 1213 Appleton St, Appleton. Potluck at 6pm, please bring a dish to pass!

**Friday April 11<sup>th</sup>**, Area 74 Standing Committee Workshop, Rhinelander, WI.

**Saturday April 12<sup>th</sup>**, Area 74 Assembly, Rhinelander, WI.

**Second Sunday of the Month, April 13<sup>th</sup>**, District Meeting at 2pm, **Solutions Club Inc**, 621 Evans St, Oshkosh. GSR Roundtable 1:30 *This is a hybrid meeting* Meeting ID: 875 9555 4987 Passcode: 844696

**Second Sunday of the Month, April 13<sup>th</sup>**, Open AA Speaker Meeting at 7pm, Potluck at 6pm, bring a side dish to share, **First Congregational Church**, 724 E South River St, Appleton *This is a hybrid meeting* Meeting ID: 897 8011 3671 Passcode: 027543

**Third Friday of the Month, April 18<sup>th</sup>**, Open AA Speaker Meeting at 7pm, **Peace United Methodist Church**, 2300 E Wisconsin Ave, Kaukauna Al-Anon speaker if available. *Please note NEW TIME for this meeting!*

**Saturday April 26<sup>th</sup>**, 1 – 3:30pm, “Afternoon Light” District 02 GSR Workshop, First Congregational Church, 724 E South River St, Appleton. See flyer in District newsletter.

**Last Sunday of the Month, April 27<sup>th</sup>**, Open AA Speaker Meeting at 10am, **St. Elizabeth Hospital**, 1506 S Oneida St, Appleton  
**Last Sunday of the Month, April 27<sup>th</sup>**, Open AA Speaker Meeting at 7pm, **Solutions Recovery**, 621 Evans St, Oshkosh

# District 02 Committee Information

**ARCHIVES COMMITTEE:** Responsible for the collection and care of archival documents and items for the District.

**Chairperson:** Kathy R. [archives@district02aa.org](mailto:archives@district02aa.org)

**CORRECTIONS COMMITTEE:** Provides coordination and support for groups and individuals wishing to carry the message to alcoholics in jails and prisons within the District.

**Chairperson:** Mike H. [corrections@district02aa.org](mailto:corrections@district02aa.org)

**Bridging the Gap:** Brad N. [corrections@district02aa.org](mailto:corrections@district02aa.org)

**GRAPEVINE COMMITTEE:** Relays information about the Grapevine magazine and other materials to the individual groups via their Grapevine Representatives (GVR's).

**Chairperson:** Tina G. [grapevine@district02aa.org](mailto:grapevine@district02aa.org)

**PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE:** Provides information about AA to the general public and is also responsible for the District 02 website.

**Chairperson:** Susan B. [publicinfo@district02aa.org](mailto:publicinfo@district02aa.org)

**NEWSLETTER COMMITTEE:** Medium for communication of District 02 business and events to the groups, GSR's, and individual members.

**Chairperson:** Digger A. [newsletter@district02aa.org](mailto:newsletter@district02aa.org)

**TREATMENT & ACCESSIBILITIES COMMITTEE:**

Provides coordination and support for groups and individuals wishing to carry the message to clients in treatment facilities within District 02.

**Chairperson:** Jodi L. [tfc@district02aa.org](mailto:tfc@district02aa.org)

## OTHER DISTRICT CONTACTS

**DCM** – Jane M.

[dcm@district02aa.org](mailto:dcm@district02aa.org)

**Secretary** – Karla K.

[secretary@district02aa.org](mailto:secretary@district02aa.org)

**Treasurer** – Cindy L.

[treasurer@district02aa.org](mailto:treasurer@district02aa.org)

**Webmaster** – Trevor F.

[support@district02aa.org](mailto:support@district02aa.org)

**District 02 Website**

[www.district02aa.org](http://www.district02aa.org)

**Area 74 Website**

[www.area74.org](http://www.area74.org)

## CONTRIBUTIONS

**General Service Board**

James A Farley Station

PO Box 2407

New York, NY 10116-2407

212-870-3023

**District 02 Treasury**

PO Box 2632

Appleton, WI 54912

**Area 74 Treasury**

813 E Harrison St

Appleton, WI 54915

**Fox Valley Central Office**

1528 N Ballard Rd Suite 16

Appleton, WI 54911

920-997-0221

## OTHER INFORMATION

**Oshkosh Helpline**

920-410-4620

**Now and Then**

(Area 74 Newsletter)

PO Box 192

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

**Fox Valley Hotline**

920-731-4331

# AREA 74 DELEGATE'S WORKSHOP

WHEN

March 8th  
10am – 5pm

WHERE

St. Stephen Lutheran  
Church

512McClellan St. Wausau, WI 54403

FEATURING · Literature · Corrections · PI · CPC · Treatment · Grapevine –  
and more!

[WWW.AREA74.ORG](http://WWW.AREA74.ORG) (WORKSHOP MATERIAL)

**ALL AA  
MEMBERS**

**COFFEE &  
DONUTS**

Learn about what  
is happening in AA  
and have your  
voice heard!

**GET ACTIVE**

Help the Delegate  
prepare for the  
75<sup>th</sup> General  
Service  
Conference

**TOPICS**

Grapevine 5-yr  
plan  
New Pamphlets  
PSAs  
Military Outreach  
2025  
International  
Founders'  
Writings

**MORE INFO**

Nicholas  
Stabenow-  
Schneider  
[delegate@area74.  
org](mailto:delegate@area74.org)  
414.803.9906

DISTRICT 02 presents

● SAT April 26 1-3:30p

# Afternoon Light

ALL ARE  
WELCOME!

New GSRs, GSRs, and Potential  
GSRs WORKSHOP

First Congregational  
Church  
724 E. So. River St.  
Appleton WI 54915



# Area 74 2025 Spring Conference Registration

Navigating The Waters Of Recovery Together

May 16th - 18th, 2025

## HOTEL INFORMATION

Phone: (920) 746-0700

110 Rooms available! Discounted rate of \$165.00 Per Night!

Stone Harbor Resort & Conference Center

107 N. First Ave., Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Deadline to book for discounted rate is April 10th, 2025

## REGISTRATION FORM

Make checks payable to:  
Spring Conference 2025  
PO BOX 558  
Sturgeon Bay WI 54235

or register online  
with QR Code  
<https://doorkewauneeaa.org>



Mail back by: May 10th

One Form Per Person

**\$45**

Registration

Includes all 3 days  
Bottomless coffee mug  
1st 200 Registrations

FULL NAME \_\_\_\_\_

CITY \_\_\_\_\_

STATE \_\_\_\_\_

EMAIL \_\_\_\_\_

AA  Al-Anon  Guest

Saturday Night Plated Meal

**\$40**

- Chicken  
 Pork  
 Salmon

April 30th Deadline

Hospitality Sponsorship

Bill W. Scholarship Fund

Amount \_\_\_\_\_

Amount \_\_\_\_\_

Group Name \_\_\_\_\_

Direct Questions to: [springconference2025@yahoo.com](mailto:springconference2025@yahoo.com)

AA and Al-Anon  
"WOMEN IN RECOVERY" RETREAT  
Always Room to Grow

JUNE 13, 14 & 15, 2025

At the  
St Norbert Abbey  
1016 North Broadway, De Pere WI 54115  
(Near Green Bay)  
Use the Webster entrance

\$245. Per person  
Includes 2 nights and 5 meals  
(\$140. Down payment before January 15, 2025)  
Hurry as beds are limited!

Hear speakers and panels  
And join in group discussions

Rest and relax at the  
Beautiful grounds of the Abbey

Join with friends and make new ones

For more information  
Contact retreat coordinator, Mary Bray 920-771-0124, no text  
[braymary827@gmail.com](mailto:braymary827@gmail.com)

Send \$140. Down payment, or \$245. in full to:  
Mary Bray  
3905 Tamarack Dr. Green Bay WI 54313  
Make checks payable to:  
Mary Bray/Women in Recovery Retreat  
(Balance due on April 4, 2025)

Name \_\_\_\_\_ Phone \_\_\_\_\_  
Address \_\_\_\_\_

Special Dietary needs \_\_\_\_\_

## **Spring 4<sup>th</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> Step Retreat**

**June 20-22, 2025**

(AA/Al Anon/ACA)

**Place:** St. Norbert Center for Spirituality, 1016 N Broadway, De Pere, WI 54115 (Webster Entrance)

**Time:** Friday 5pm to Sunday noon

**Cost:** \$275.00 – Includes 2 nights/5 meals--(Snacks and beverages provided throughout retreat)

This retreat setting is designed to provide a safe and trusted environment for the participants to learn and grow in “working recovery”. Group presentations on Steps 4-7 are offered. Experienced facilitators in recovery are available to advise on doing 4th steps and to listen to “5<sup>th</sup> steps” throughout the weekend in a private setting. **Attendees are encouraged to do as much of their 4<sup>th</sup> Step as possible prior to attending the Retreat.** Other opportunities to share in fellowship include open meetings, closed meetings, forgiveness exercises, guest speakers, and live music. There are a variety of settings available for personal and private reflection. The St. Norbert Center for Spirituality has been newly renovated throughout the facility. Each participant will have their own bathroom/shower within their own space. Retreatants will all have their own room unless “room sharing” is requested.

***6 months sobriety/active recovery suggested***

**Retreat Openings are limited**

**First Come, First Serve**

**Please make your reservations early!**

**Registration deadline is May 30, 2025**

*( 3 Partial Scholarships available courtesy of the Mike A. Scholarship Fund-Please call Tim S. to inquire)*

**Send \$150 deposits to: Steps Retreat, PO Box 74, Green Bay, WI 54305**

**Deposits are not refundable after May 16, 2025.**



Any questions? Call or Text Tim S. (920) 360-3869 or email [5thstepretreat@gmail.com](mailto:5thstepretreat@gmail.com)

**Use QR code above to go straight to the website for more info &/or to register**

### **Registration: Spring 4<sup>th</sup> & 5<sup>th</sup> Step Retreat**

**Name:** \_\_\_\_\_ **Gender M/F**

**Address:** \_\_\_\_\_ **City:** \_\_\_\_\_ **Zip:** \_\_\_\_\_

**Email:** \_\_\_\_\_ (Will be used to contact you w/confirmation and retreat information)

**Phone:** \_\_\_\_\_ **Special needs:** \_\_\_\_\_

**AA** \_\_\_\_\_ **Al-Anon** \_\_\_\_\_ **ACA** \_\_\_\_\_ **Other** \_\_\_\_\_

**Emergency contact:** \_\_\_\_\_ **Phone:** \_\_\_\_\_

**Donations are always accepted. These funds are used to manage costs and provide scholarships**



# ***ARCHIVES NEEDS YOUR HELP FINDING MISSING INVENTORY!!!***

We are looking for multiple items missing from the Central Office Archives. If you have them or know who does, please reach out to Kathy M. by email or phone. [archives@district02aa.org](mailto:archives@district02aa.org) or 920-213-2300

## **THE MISSING ITEMS ARE:**

### **AA BIG BOOKS**

First Edition – Fifteenth Printing – 1954  
Second Edition – Eleventh printing – 1970  
Large Print Edition – 1990

### **AS BILL SEES IT**

First Printing – 1967

### **DAILY REFLECTIONS**

First Printing – 1990

### **SATURDAY EVENING POST**

With Jack Alexander's story on AA - 1941

**NEW A.A. MEETING**

**“Keeping It Simple”**

**Plain Language Big Book**

**Study Group**

**Thursdays from Noon to 1:00 pm**  
**beginning Jan. 23, 2025**

**Prince of Peace Church**  
**2330 East Calumet Street – Appleton, WI 54915**  
**Enter at door #4 in back - Handicap accessible**  
*(We will share books as needed. A second printing is under way.)*

***Bring your lunch!***

***Get to know the Big Book in a new light.***

**FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:**  
**MOLLY M (312) 307-6017 or LINDA RT (920) 850-2565**

*The Plain Language Big Book (PLBB) is a tool to help readers understand the book  
Alcoholics Anonymous (The Big Book) which was first published in 1939.*

*The PLBB is published by Alcoholics Anonymous World Services and approved by  
AA General Service. It is not meant to replace our beloved Big Book.*

Changing Lanes Alano Club

# Karaoke Night



by R&K Productions

4th Saturday  
each Month  
thru 2025

Unleash your inner pop sensation!  
Karaoke spotlight at 7:00PM  
Location: 344 Broadway St. Wrightstown, WI

information at [www.changinglanesclub.com](http://www.changinglanesclub.com)  
Call 920.532.9046

***HAVE YOU SEEN THE ELECTRONIC  
BILLBOARD AT BADGER & WISCONSIN??***



**REACHING OUT TO THE STILL SUFFERING ALCOHOLIC.....**